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From: Wayne Anstey
To: GMachonaolc@tradecentrelimited.com
Date: 1/13/2010 2:49 pm
Subject: 2010 Cour!ry Rockfest
cc: wayne Anstey

Grant,

Further t our recent conversations [ rspecting this matter, I hereby autharize you to release a cheque In the amount of
$400,G90 written on the Metro Centi ¢ advance sales acoount, representing an advance to Power Promotional Events Inc,,
the promaotor of the 2010 Halifax Counitry Rockfest, planned for the Halifax Commons an Friday, July 9th and Saturday, July
10th. Repayment of this advance Lc “tutro Centre shall be derived in full from the net funds of ticket sales by Ticket Atlantic
Inc., the authorized ticket sales agent for the concert. This advance shall be a first charge on the safd net funds of the sald
ticket sales, Prior to delivery of the advance to Power Promotional Events Inc., I shall obtain from Power Promotional
Events Inc., x i, quarantees that, In the evmt of default or canceliation of the concert,
they will reimburse Ticket Aﬂant" and the Metro Centre for the amount of this advance.

Wayne Anstey
Deputy CAO, Operalions - HRM



